Office of the Mayor

Gavin Buckley, Mayor

160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517

Chareered 1768

September 3, 2018

To: Aldetspersons, City of Annapolis
From: Mayor Gavin Buckley
Re: Rules & City Government Standing Committee

Pending your approval, I would like to re-appoint Cynthia Towle-Ktewson to the Arts in
Public Places Commission.

Cynthia Towle-Krewson

1047 Hyde Park Drive
Annapolis, MD 21403

Sincerely,

Gavin Buckley
Mayor

Reviewed by: Rules & City Government

Favorable quavorz{ble

Committee Chair Date




